
05-AMCP-0032 

Mr. Russell Jim, Manager 
Environmental Restoration 
Waste Management Program 
Confederated Tribes and Bands 
of the Yakama Nation 

2808 Main Street 
Union Gap, Washington 98903 

Dear Mr. Jim: 

Department of Energy 
Richland Operations Office 

P.O. Box 550 
Richland, Washington 99352 

NOV 9 2004 

;i~~~!~@ 
EDMC 

0063159 

TRANSMITTAL OF THE DRAFT A FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR THE 200-CW-5 (U POND/Z 
DITCHES COOLING WATER WASTE GROUP), THE 200-CW-2 (S POND AND DITCHES 
COOLING WATER WASTE GROUP), THE 200-CW-4 (T POND/DITCHES COOLING WATER 
GROUP), AND THE 200-SC-l (STEAM CONDENSATE WASTE GROUP) OPERABLE UNITS 
(OU) AND THE DRAFT A PROPOSED PLAN FOR THE 200-CW-5 (U POND AND Z 
DITCHES, COOLING WATER WASTE GROUP), THE 200-CW-2 (S POND AND DITCHES 
COOLING WATER WASTE GROUP), 200-CW-4 (T POND AND DITCHES COOLING WATER 
GROUP), AND THE 200-SC-1 (STEAM CONDENSATE WASTE GROUP) OUs 

The Draft A Feasibility Study for the 200-CW-5 (U Pond/Z Ditches Cooling Water Waste Group), 
the 200-CW-2 (S Pond and Ditches Cooling Water Waste Group), the 200-CW-4 (T Pond/Ditches 
Cooling Water Group), and the 200-SC-1 (Steam Condensate Waste Group) Operable Units (OUs) 
and the Draft A Proposed Plan for the 200-CW-5 (U Pond And Z Ditches, Cooling Water Waste 
Group), the 200-CW-2 (S Pond and Ditches Cooling Water Waste Group), 200-CW-4 (T Pond and 
Ditches Cooling Water Group), and the 200-SC-1 (Steam Condensate Waste Group) OUs are 
attached for your information. Both documents are undergoing a regulatory review by the 
U.S . Environmental Protection Agency. Their review is scheduled from November 1, 2004, to 
December 15, 2004. 

If you have any questions or would like to provide comments, or if you would like to have some 
direct discussions about the attached documents during this review period, please contact me, or your 
staff may contact Matt McCormick, Assistant Manager for the Central Plateau, on (509) 373-9971. 
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cc: See Page 2 
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cc w/o attachs: 
C. E. Cameron, EPA 
M. J. Hickey, FHI 
M. B. Lackey, FHI 
T. Martin, HAB 
J. B. Price, Ecology 
M. E. Tod -Robertson, EHi 
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